“%ﬁ Vineland

Nerw Jersey

January 19, 2016

REPORT TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

RE: Street Lighting Recommendations
January 2016

Dear Mayor and Members of Council:

‘

Submitted to you herewith are requests for street lighting improveﬁaents which are ready for your approval.
Copies of the recommendations of the City of Vineland Electric Utility with respect to these requests, along
with copies of the drawings identifying the areas in question, are attached for your review.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Resyfully submitted,
//f"/;/ %a’h (

Robert E. Dickenson, Jr.
Assistant Business Administrator

Il

Encls.

cc: Joseph Isabella
Jackie Muccirelli

/[T

Déte

Printed on Recycled Paper
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New jersey

STREET LIGHTING RECOMMENDATIONS

- January 2016
REQUEST ' RECOMMENDATION
1. Sharp Road Installation of five (5) additional 54W LED street lights

on existing utility poles, upgrade of one (1) existing 70W
SV street light to 70W LED, and the relocation of one (1)

existing 60W LED street light.
2. E. Chestnut Avenue Installation of seven (7) additional 74W LED street lights
(S. Brewster Road east to South and one (1) additional 106W LED street light on existing
Lincoln Avenue) utility poles. Also, upgrading seven (7) existing street

lights to 74W LED and upgrading nine (9) existing street
lights to 106W LED, with the relocation of one (1) light.

3. Dante Avenue Installation of nine (9) additional street lights, six (6) 72W

(Between Lincoln Ave & Brookfield LED and three (3) 106W LED street lights on existing
Street) : " utility poles; upgrading of six (6) existing HPS street

lights, four (4) street lights to 72W LED and two (2)
street lights to 106W LED.

4. Dante Avenue ‘ - Installation of four (4) additional 72W LED street lights
(Between Brookfield Street & on existing utility poles; upgrading of eight (8) existing
Ferrari Drive) HPS street lights, six (6) street lights to 72W LED, and

two (2) street lights to 106W LED.
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MEMORANDUM DEC 16 2015

December 15, 2015 |

TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR. @
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM:  JOSEPH A. ISABELLA iy
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES '}~

/

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Robert E. Dickenson, Jr.

Address: Sharp Road

Vineland, NJ 08360

Telephone: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4602

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Installation of five (5) additional 54W LED street lights on existing utility
poles, upgrade of one (1) existing 70W SV street light to 70W LED, and the
relocation of one (1) existing 60W LED street light.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2825 which is attached.

JAl:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY
VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 48360
RECEIVED

STREET LIGHT REQUEST DEC 15 2015

ViU,
CIRECTOR
DATE: December 10, 2015

TO: John T. Boyle, dJr.
REQUESTED BY:
RE: Survey at: Sharp Road NAME: Bob Dickenson, Asst. Bus. Admin.

ADDRESS: 640 E WOOD ST

856-794-4000 X-4602

The preceeding mentioned location must be checked to conclude the
possibility of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request
in the space provided below by

Yours truly,

Joseph Isabella
Director

DATE: December 10, 2015

APPROVED: X
LIGHTING REQUEST IS:
DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Install five (5) additional 54w LED st. Its. on existing utility poles, upgrade one (1) existing_
70w SV st. It. to 70w LED & relocate one (1) existing 60w LED st. It. per attached drawing.

Yours truly,
P—-’
( [&%Qa_/
Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2825 Approved by : Johnh T.Boyle, Jr.

Superintendent of Distribution
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MEMORANDUM

January 7, 2016

@)
TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR. V

ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA /\

DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Robert E. Dickenson, Jr.

Address: E. Chestnut Avenue
(S. Brewster Road east to South Lincoln Avenue)
Vineland, NJ 08361

Telephone: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4602

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Installation of seven (7) additional 74W LED street lights and one (1) addi-
tional 106W LED street light on existing utility poles. Also, upgrading seven (7)
existing street lights to 74W LED and upgrading nine (9) existing street lights to
106W LED, with the relocation of one (1) light.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2826 which is attached.
JAl:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360
RECEIVED

STREET LIGHT REQUEST JAN 06 2016

V.MU
DIRECTOR

DATE: December 17, 2015

TO: John T. Boyle, Jr.
REQUESTED BY:
RE: Survey at : E. Chestnut Ave. NAME: Bob Dickenson, Asst. Bus. Admin.
(S. Brewster Rd. east to S. Lincoln Ave.)
ADDRESS: 640 E WOOD ST
856-794-4000 X-4602

The preceeding mentioned location must be checked to conclude the
possibility of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request
in the space provided below by

Yours truly,

Joseph Isabella
Director

DATE: December 17, 2015

APPROVED: X
LIGHTING REQUEST IS:
DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Install seven (7) additional 74w LED st. lts. & one (1) additional 106w LED st. lt.
on existing utility poles. Upgrade seven (7) existing st. lts. to 74w LED & upgrade

nine (9) existing st.lts. to 106w LED, relocating one (1).

Yours truly,

(Q}\?bo%ﬁe/

Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2826 Approved by : John T.Boyle, Jr.
Superintendent of Distribution
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MEMORANDUM CITY OF VINELAND
BUSINESS ADMIN.

January 13, 2016

TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR. @
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA /
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES & _____ ,

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

v

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Council President Anthony Fanucci

Address: Dante Avenue
(Between Lincoln Avenue and Brookfield Street)
Vineland, NJ 08361

Telephone: 856-794-4000

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Installation of nine (9) additional street lights, six (6) 72W LED and three
(3) 106W LED street lights on existing utility poles; upgrading of six (6) existing
HPS street lights, four (4) street lights to 72W LED and two (2) street lights to
106W LED.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2825-A which is attached.

JAl:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360 R E C E EVE D

STREET LIGHT REQUEST JAN 12 2016

V.MU
DIRECTOR

DATE: January 11, 2015

TO: dJohn T. Boyle, Jr.
REQUESTED BY:

RE: Survey at: Dante Ave. NAME: Council Member Anthony Fanucci
(Between Lincoln Ave. & Brookefield St.)

ADDRESS: 640 E WOOD ST
856-794-4000

The preceeding mentioned location must be checked to conclude the
possibility of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request
in the space provided below by

Yours truly,

Joseph Isabella
Director

DATE: January 11, 2015

APPROVED: X
LIGHTING REQUEST IS:

DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Install nine (9) additional st. Its., (6) 72w LED and (3) 106w LED on existing utility poles;
upgrade six (6) existing HPS st. Its. (4) to 72w LED & (2) to 106w LED per attached drawing.

Yours truly,
Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2825-A Approved by : John T.Boyle, Jr.

Superintendent of Distribution
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MEMORANDUM

[ JAN14, 20/
January 13, 2016 L CITY OF VINELAND
—BUSINESS ADMIN.
TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON. JR. @
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA /] —
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 7

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Council President Anthony Fanucci
Address: Dante Avenue
(Between Brookfield Street and Ferrari Drive)
Vineland, NJ 08361
Telephone: 856-794-4000

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Installation of four (4) additional 72W LED street lights on existing utility
poles; upgrading of eight (8) existing HPS street lights, six (6) street lights to 72W
LED, and two (2) street lights to 106W LED.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2825-B which is attached.

JAI:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360

STREET LIGHT REQUEST

RECEIVED
JAN 12 2016

V.MU
DIRECTOR

DATE: January 11, 2015

TO: John T. Boyle, Jr.

i REQUESTED BY:
RE: Survey at : Dante Ave. NAME: Council Member Anthony Fanucci

(between Brookefield St. & Ferrari Dr.)

ADDRESS: 640 E WOOD ST

856-794-4000

The preceeding mentioned location must be checked to conclude the

possibility of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request

in the space provided below by

Yours truly,

Joseph Isabella

Director

DATE: January 11, 2015

APPROVED: X
LIGHTING REQUEST IS:

DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Install four (4) additional 72w LED st. lts. on existing utility poles; upgrade

eight (8) existing HPS st. lts. (6) to 72w LED & (2) to 106w LED per attached drawing.

Yours truly,

Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2825-B Approved by : Johw/T.Boyle, Jr.
Superintendent of Distribution
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